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ENERGY, MIN  ALS AND NATURAL RESOURC i DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARY JOHINSON rESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNIFER SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY
/!;
September 5, 1995 i PP

Reuben F. Momsen Estate o L | o
201 W. Richardson - )
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Reuben F. Mamsen, North State #1, Sec 23-18-5-27E, Ut G

Dear Ms Jonell Gilmore,

On April 10, 1995 you asked the Oil Conservation Division
for a 90 day extension on responding to our March 22 letter
in regard to plugging and abandorment of the above captioned
well. The 10th day of this month will be five months and we
have had no response regarding this matter.

I must ask you to sulmit to this office by October 1, 1995
a course of action to bring this well into campliance with
Rule 201. :

Ray Sith

Field Rep II
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